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Case reference IC-262955-N0M8 
 
Dear , 
 
I write further to your email of 25 October 2023, in which you requested an 
internal review of our response to your information request, which we handled 
under the above case reference number. 
 
My name is Sarah Coggrave and I am a Senior Information Access Officer in the 
Information Access Team at the ICO. I have been asked to review the way we 
handled your request for information. I can confirm that I have had no prior 
involvement in the handling of this request. 
 
You requested the following information: 
 

• Any and all ICO case logs, meeting minutes relevant and part of the 
Facewatch decision making process that concluded in March 2023. 
Specifically who Stephen Bonner, Emily Kearney and John Edwards sought 
advice from when Policing Minister Chris Philip MP wrote to the ICO in 
February 2023.  

• Documents showing how ICO key performance indicators and service 
management targets are measured and recorded internally at the ICO.  

• Internally issued ICO policy and policy guidelines regarding complaint 
handling against the ICO and its staff itself.  

• Internally issued ICO policy and policy guidelines regarding data protection 
and information rights complaints received by the public." 

 
Some of this information was withheld under the exemption at section 21 of the 
FOIA, and other information was withheld in accordance with Section 31, 40(2), 
42 and 44. 
 
You have raised the following concerns about our response: 
 

• You disagree that Section 21 is engaged, and that advice on how to locate 
the information has not been provided, specifically that the links provided 
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https://ico.org.uk/about-the-ico/our-information/disclosure-log/ic-228367-g3d4/ 
https://ico.org.uk/about-the-ico/our-information/disclosure-log/ic-239056-y9n6/ 
https://ico.org.uk/about-the-ico/our-information/disclosure-log/ic-248456-k5k5/ 
 
Link that relates to the second point of your request: 
 
https://ico.org.uk/about-the-ico/our-information/annual-reports/ 
 
Links that relate to the third part of your request: 
 
https://ico.org.uk/media/about-the-ico/service-standards/4018506/ico-service-
complaints-policy.pdf 
https://ico.org.uk/about-the-ico/our-information/our-service-standards/ 
https://ico.org.uk/make-a-complaint/complaints-and-compliments-about-
us/complain-about-us/ 
 
Link that relates to the fourth part of your request 
 
https://ico.org.uk/about-the-ico/our-information/disclosure-log/ic-203074-k3y8/ 
 
Please also note that Section 21 is an absolute exemption, which means it is not 
necessary for us to consider any public interest test. 
 
Details of exemptions relating to information in the above links are detailed in 
the accompanying response letters (also available via the above links).  
 
Please also note that we do not hold any information in relation to the following 
part of your first point: ‘Specifically who Stephen Bonner, Emily Kearney and 
John Edwards sought advice from when Policing Minister Chris Philip MP wrote to 
the ICO in February 2023’. 
 
FOIA Section 42 
 
Section 42 states that information in respect of which a claim to legal 
professional privilege or, in Scotland, to confidentiality of communications could 
be maintained in legal proceedings is exempt information. 
 
This exemption is subject to the public interest test, which is provided in the 
following response (contained within the third link provided under point 1 of your 
request above): 
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https://ico.org.uk/make-a-complaint/ 
 
Please ensure you attach any documents requested to progress your complaint 
when submitting your complaint. 
 
Your information 
 
Please note that our Privacy notice explains what we do with the personal data 
you provide to us and what your rights are. 
 
https://ico.org.uk/global/privacy-notice/ 
 
This includes entries regarding the specific purpose and legal basis for the ICO 
processing information that people that have provided us with, such as an 
information requester. 
 
The length of time we keep information is laid out in our retention schedule, 
which can be found here: 
 
https://ico.org.uk/media/about-the-ico/policies-and-
procedures/4024937/retention-and-disposal-policy.pdf 
 
As you can see I have continued to provide all links in full so that you can copy 
or type these into your browser in case clicking on them does not take you to the 
relevant pages. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 

 

Sarah Coggrave 

Senior Information Access Officer 
Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water 
Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF 
T. 0330 313 1816  F. 01625 
524510  ico.org.uk  twitter.com/iconews 
 
For information about what we do with personal data see our 
privacy notice.  

 




